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From: Jeff C. Frechtling

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 4:19 PM
To: Bryan Hellard; Eric Pottenger
Cc: Kelly Chambers-Taylor

Subject: RE: BZA 24-11 STACEY

Bryan,

Ok, thanks for filling me in.

Jeff Frechtling

Erepnecring & Construction Manager
i) 13T High: Street
Harriftor:, OH £5001

Butler County | O Sizsarzaze

was GATER B BEHTY auan .
water.boohio.goy

From: Bryan Hellard <bhellard@WestChesterOH.Org>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 4:17 PM

To: Jeff C. Frechtling <Jeff.Frechtling@bcohio.gov>; Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Cc: Kelly Chambers-Taylor <Kelly.Chambers-Taylor@bcohio.gov>

Subject: RE: BZA 24-11 STACEY

The patio and patio cover were built without a permit and was just brought to light via a lawsuit
between neighbors. Any portion over the property line will require removal. The BZA request is to
permit it to be cut back to the property line or if the BZA does not approve, it will need removed
in its entirely. | will apply all comments to the staff report for Board review.

Thank you,
Bryan

From: Jeff C. Frechtling <Jeff.Frechtling@bcohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 4:11 PM

To: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>; Bryan Hellard <bhellard @WestChesterOH.Org>
Cc: Kelly Chambers-Taylor <Kelly.Chambers-Taylor@bcohio.gov>

Subject: RE: BZA 24-11 STACEY

Correct me if I'm wrong, but it looks like the deck is already there? We wouldn’t normally
allow this to be on top of our sewer main like this. At the very least we will require an
encroachment agreement. Thanks.
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Jeff Frechtling

Engineering & Constrection Manager
= T3 High Street
Harritten, OH 5011

Butier Counby | O si3sar3ien

wan FATEE & EEHED wun .
waterboohio.goy

From: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 3:54 PM

To: bhellard@westchesteroh.org

Cc: Jeff C. Frechtling <Jeff.Frechtling@bcohio.gov>; Kelly Chambers-Taylor <Kelly.Chambers-
Taylor@bcohio.gov>

Subject: BZA 24-11 STACEY

Bryan,
See attached pertaining to this variance request. There is a 10-ft Easement on the

north property line, containing an 8" sanitary sewer main. We recommend the
applicant discuss with Butler County Water and Sewer Department.

Eric J. Pottenger
Development / Storm Water Manager

Direct: 513-785-4121 | Cell: 513-678-6325

0Butler County Storm Water District

www.stormwaterdistrict.org

Butler County Engineer’s Office

OD ﬁwww.bceo.org

“Check out our new website!”

Email to and from West Chester Township is open to public inspection under Ohio's public record law.
Unless a legal exemption applies, this message and any response to it will be released if requested.

Please subscribe to the West Chester Newsroom for updates about YOUR community.
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Jeff Frechtling

Engineering & Construction Manager
o 130 High Street
Harnilton, OH 4501

Butler County | ©:si8873220
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From: Bryan Hellard

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 4:17 PM
To: 'Jeff C. Frechtling'; Eric Pottenger
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
Harriftor:, QOH S50

Rutier Counby | O sissarzaeg

ot ATES B BEHER wee

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
,,u;w#
BUTLER COUNTY §

STORN WATER
- orsTeicr 8

Development / Storm Water Manager

Direct: 513-785-4121 | Cell: 513-678-6325

OButIer County Storm Water District

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

To: Eric Pottenger; bhellard@westchesteroh.org
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

rf%#;
BUTLER COUNTY §

STORN WATER
hﬂllif.l‘.l'f.l'

Development / Storm Water Manager

Direct: 513-785-4121 | Cell: 513-678-6325

oButler County Storm Water District

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
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From: Eric Pottenger

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 3:54 PM

To: bhellard@westchesteroh.org

Cc: Jeff.Frechtling@bcohio.us; kelly.chambers-taylor@bcohio.us
Subject: BZA 24-11 STACEY

Attachments: BZA 24-11 STACEY.pdf

BZA 24-11 STACEY - APPLICATION.pdf

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

..,{W#f

BUTLER COUNTY

OButIer County Storm Water District
www.stormwaterdistrict.org

Y JISTRICT

Butler County Engineer’s Office

oaﬁwww.bceo.org

“Check out our new website!”
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BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE

June 24, 2024

GREGORY J. WILKENS, ., PS. BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER

West Chester Township

Community Development Department
Attention Bryan Hellard

9577 Beckett Road, Suite 100

West Chester, Ohio 45069

Re: BZA 24-11

Dear Bryan:

The Butler County Engineers Office has reviewed the application requesting a variance from Article 11.11 to
permit a covered patio to extend to the side property line as it pertains to the Subdivision Regulations, Storm

Water Management Plan, Thoroughfare Plans, and Access Management Regulations (if applicable) and all of
the design standard regulations and requirements and standard practices of this department/office.

THE DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS:
O Approval O Disapproval O Approval with Conditions
1. Aten-foot easement is depicted on the subdivision record plat. In researching the subdivision, we
determined the easement contains a sanitary sewer pipe, maintained by Butler County Water and
Sewer Department. We recommend the applicant contact the department to determine what

requirements, if any, the county will require. A copy of the record plat and as-built drawing is
included in this correspondence.

For the above request.

Sincerely,

&

S~

Eric J. Pottenger
Development / Storm Water Manager

1921 FAIRGROVE AVENUE (S.R. 4) HAMILTON, OH 45011-1965 MAIN: 513.867.5744 FAX: 513.867.5849 EMAIL: info@bceo.org (www.bceo LI
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West Chester Township Chester Township, Butler County
June 14, 2024

REQUEST FOR COMMENTS

Vicki Stacey has requested a variance from Article 1111 to permit a covered patio
to extend to the side roperty line. Property is on a corner lot and is located in an
R-PUD (Residential Pranned Unit Development) District. Case #: BZA 24-11. The
subject case is scheduled to be heard by the West Chester Township Board of

Zoning Appeals on July 8, 2024.

Please return all comments to us by June 24, 2024.

Please submit any comments relevant to the case that may be included in the
Community Development Department staff report. Your comments can be faxed or
emailed to:

Bryan Hellard
West Chester Township
Community Development Department
9577 Beckett Road, Suite 100
West Chester, OH 45069
bhellard@westchesteroh.org
Fax: (513) 874-6804

Thank you for your input.

g/(}l‘lief Prinz, West Chester Township Fire Department

Eric Pottenger, Butler County Engineer’s Office (Res)

Chris Palmer, Butler County Engineer's Office (Comm)

Riley Boeddeker, Butler County Soil & Water Conservation District
Steven Thompson, Butler County Environmental Services

Carrie Yeager, Butler County Health Department

Arun Hindupur, West Chester Township Community Services Department
Chief Herzog, West Chester Police Department

Permits Office, ODOT

Uche Adigwe, Butler County Building Department

0000000 O

Comments:








APPLICATION FOR A ZONING VARIANCE
TO THE BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
WEST CHESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
9577 Beckett Road Suite 100, West Chester, Ohio 45069
Telephone: (513) 777-4214

CASE # 7] 1’% -] , DATE RECEIVED:

FEE RECEIPT # %( 3 /, RECEIVED BY: fl/\/‘
CTWU%‘EITY DEVELOPMENT DEPAPRTMENT

—— L DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT |
NOTE: THIS APPLICATION MUST BE TYPEWRITTEN OR PRINTED CLEARLY - USE ADDITIONAL
SHEETS IF NECESSARY

NAME OF APPLICANT V| (K| S'\‘O\C@kﬁ

ADDRESs _ D 2. 00 C\FOSSDH()%QJ orive
cirvistateizie WEST Ches R, Ot 45004
PHONENO. ©1% ~ 320 - 2:\'\?)‘ FAX NO.

EMAIL ADDRESS: GTO\QQJ\ﬂVf Okl @ \{\O\\noo. oM

LLOCATION OF PROPERTY (if applicable): SECTION 5 TOWN 9" RANGE >

PROPERTY ADDRESS 5 2.0 \2 OVOSS\OY\'O\O\VQJ D, WSt Chesiky  of 4560ted

FOR EACH PARCEL WITHIN THE SUBJECT PROPERTY PLEASE PROVIDE:

FOR WEST CHESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT UBEGNIE: [| 7 3 U

L JUN T gy

PROPERTY OWNER NAME | PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS SUBJECT PARCEL(S) NUMBER
Vit STacty 520w CrosSbriage, Dy
WeST Chester oft 4soug

M5 Q20147100002

REQUEST VARIANCE FROM ARTICLE [ SUBSECTION | | or 12

INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY: OWNER X AGENT LESSEE OPTIONEE

APPLICANT _652.0 (Yossbyldae DY.  west chesier oly 45019
Signature Address y “ Phone Number

512 -2230-217







DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST AND REASONS FOR
A ZONING VARIANCE
WEST CHESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
95677 Beckett Road Suite 100, West Chester, Ohio 45069
Telephone: (513) 777-4214

FOR WEST CHESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY DEVELOPM|

CASE# A l’i /‘ | DATE RECEIVED!

JUN 112024

\ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
NOTE: THIS APPLICATION MUST BE TYPEWRITTEN OR PRINTED CLEARLY

THE APPLICANT SHOULD PREPARE DEFINITIVE STATEMENTS REGARDING THE
FOLLOWING: (USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY)

1) Please describe the requested variance.
Varionte e Stect £or patio
enhoncement on Propery \oCcayea oA
520U Crossbridge Dvive, west chesteyr , okt ArBOUzq
2) Can the property yield a reasonable return W|thoutavar1ance'? If no, please explain.
NO , g\VeN e suostontial expenses
al\ready \naurrea .,

3) Can there be any beneficial use of the property without a variance? If no, please
explain.

BOSe0 LPON reasonhable el @ no.

WIFNOUT The varidnce  al) behne i \ | USY
w\\\ p& STYipeed awoM

4) Please explain whether you believe the variance requested is or is not substantial and
why.

The vavianwe 1s not substrant|ol

AS e eQuesSt Involwe s onlyy o oW
NChe,s .

6







DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST AND REASONS FOR
A ZONING VARIANCE
(CONTINUED)

5) Would granting this variance substantially alter the essential character of the
neighborhood? If no, please explain.

NO, i+ would not .

6) Would granting this variance be detrimental to surrounding property? If no, please
explain.

NO, I+ would not.

7) Would granting this variance adversely affect the delivery of governmental services?
Please explain.

NO, \T would not.

8) Did the property owner purchése the property with knowledge of the zoning restriction?
If no, was the property owner aware that zoning existed in West Chester? If no, please
explain,

Base PO e O\SONCLIE pellef ; ND.

TOMe owner placed rellonie on contyacroyr
TOr suln knowledge, .

9) Could other methods besides a variance allow the property to be used as desired?
Please explain.

NO Ofher methods ould be, used.







PROPERTY OWNER’S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF OHIO
COUNTY OF BUTLER

) )

hereby certify that we are all of the owners of the property which is the subject of this Variance
application. | (we) hereby consent to the Board of Zoning Appeals of West Chester Township
acting on our application. We understand that our application will be considered and processed
in accordance with the regulations as set forth by the West Chester Township Community
Development Department and Zoning Resolution. | (we) agree to accept, fulfill and abide by
those regulations and all stipulations and conditions contained in the decision entered by the
Board of Zoning Appeals of West Chester Township. | (we) authorize West Chester Township
to place a Public Meeting Notification sign on the property. | (we) authorize staff and board
members to enter and inspect the property. The statements and attached exhibits are in all
respects true and correct to the best of our knowledge and belief.

(L

Signature ey
VICK| stacey

Printed Name

520U Crossridge OV
Mailing Address

WeST CNESTEer, ot 4500109
City and State

513 -2320- 2113
Phone

T
Subscribed and sworn to before me this [ day of (/Uf)ﬂ 20 29

CON
SRR

wl'l'"'m,,”
RIAL" &, , ——
$ Danlelle A. Tarver /{ /Z"\
95 2 Notary Public, State of Ohio \—’N )

My Commission Expires: otary Public
July 17, 2028 :

g QR *
Person to be contacted for details, other than signatory:

OUViA Sorg, &sq.  83io princeton Giehdale a.  WRSt chester , ot 4So0Leg
Name e Address Phone

(613) 117 -2222







PLAT OF SURVEY
FOR

VICKI L. STACEY

LOT 76 - BECKETT RIDGE SECTION 4
PLAT ENVELOPE 735 - 4, B, & C

- PAGES 4, 8,8 ¢

¥ BEARINGS:

1431,
SURVEY PLAT OF BECKETT RIDGE SECTION 4 AS

RECORDED IN PLAT ENVELOPE 735
BUTLER COUNTY, OHIO RECORDER'S OFFICE.

DETAIL:

NO SCALE

BAHAA & NOURA SNOUBAR
O.R. 8477 - PG. 1591
M5620206000001
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M5620206000011
LoT 87

In]
Redll9T
A=18°18°23"
Az131,63
LCh=S51°8'42"W

131.08°

\ VICKI L. STACEY
\o.7. 7375 - PG, 116
N\ M5620197000012

£2
R=15.00°
A=85°17'53
A=22.33°
LCh=S17°38'56"K
2053 LOT 75-4
OPEN SPACE

3.
R=280.40°
A=13°30°00"
A=66.08°
LCh=818°14°48"

65.90"

GRAPHIC SCALE (IN FEET)
5 Q 30 60 90

IINCH = 30 FT.

OHIO REGISTERED SURVEYOR No. 8370

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL FIELD
SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND BY BRIAN C. FICK IN MAY OF 2024, TO ”
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE Professional Land Surveyor

REPRESENTATION OF THE CONDITIONS AT THAT TIME. ALL MONUMENTATION Residential & Commercial Surveying

HAS BEEN FOUND OR SET AS SHOWN. o Phone (513) 884-0840

Brian C. Fick








PAGES A, 8,8 ¢

VELOPE 735 -
RECORDER'S OFFICE,

(]

SURVEY PLAT OF BECKETT RIDGE SECTION 4 AS

RECORDED [N PLAT ENS
BUTLER COUNTY, ONI

LOT 75-4
OPEN SPACE

o
R=qn9r
AsBUgL3
A=131.83
LLh=S515 42 W
5108

=4
RaB.00°
A<85°1753+
A222,.33"
LEh=5i7°38'56"0
20.3%

3
R=280,40°
&=15°30°00"

NOTES
L IN GENERAL, OCCUPATION FITS THE BOUNDARY.
2. IRON PINS SET ARE %" DIA x 30" LONG W/CAPS.
3. ALL MONUMENTS ARE IN GOOD CONDITION UNLESS ST4 TED OTHERWISE.
4. DOCUMENTS USED AS SHOWN,
5. THIS PLAT WAS MADE FOR &N AT THE INSISTENCE OF:
VICKI L. STACEY
6. OWNER CLAMMS TITLE BY O. R. 7375 - PG, 18, BUTLER
COUNTY RECORDER‘S OFFICE.

" BAHAA & NOURA SNOUBAR
O.R. 8477 - PG, 1591
5620206000007

i
Lorrr '_
i

SEE DETAIL

VICKI L. STACEY
O.R. 7375 - PG, N6

ME620197000012

S,

8RN C. FiCH v
OHIO REGISTERED SURVEYOR No. 8370

! HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL FIELD
SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND BY BRIAN C. FICK IN MAY OF 2024. TG

THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT IS A4 TRUE AND ACCURATE
REPRESENTATION OF THE CONDITIONS AT THAT TIME. ALE MONUMENTATION
HAS BEEN FOUND OR SET AS SHOWN.

THE PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR HAS MAOE NO INVESTIGATION OR INDEPENDENT

SEARCH FOR EASEMENTS OF RECORD, ENCUMBRANCES, RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS,

OWNERSHIP TITLE EVIDENCE, OR ANY OTHER FACTS THAT AN ACCURATE AND

CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE. NO ABS TRACT OF TITLE NOR TITLE

%%tt@.tms. QR RESULTS OF A TITLE SEARCH WERE FURNISHED TO THE
IRVEYOR,

BRAOLEY & REGINA LOWREY
O.R, 7536 - PG. 1IE5
M5620206000011

Lor 87

PLAT OF SURVEY
FOR

VICKI L. STACEY

SITUATED IN:
SECTION 5 - TOWNSHIP 2 ~ RANGE 2
M. R. S. - WEST CHESTER TOWNSHIP
BUTLER COUNTY - STATE OF OHIO

LOT 76 - BECKETT RIDGE SECTION 4
PLAT ENVELOFE 735 - A4, B, & C

ALL OF BUTLER COUUNTY AUDITOR'S
PARCEL NO. M5620-197-000-012

8.1

. oeck—"

DETAIL:

NO SCALE

LEGEND

Q -3 IRON PIN FOUND

LY - SPIKE FOUND

o4~ MAG NAIL FOUND'
K7

@ -5~ CAPPED IRON PIN SET

© - CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND

GRAPHIC SCALE (I FEETS

L3 a 22 40 60
LIRCH - 20 FT,
SheetNo.
Brian C. Fick A
Profassional Land Surveyor 1
R 3 arciaf
e one (73] Sk asa 0 e
Drwet By Dot Em Chackad By
MAY, 2024 _ =20 BCF
Favisions: ( ]
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http://www.stormwaterdistrict.org/

https://twitter.com/bceonews

https://www.instagram.com/bceonews/

https://www.facebook.com/bceonews

http://www.bceo.org/
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